we, J Howe, junr. r'neil, G N Russell,

ted in 1813.] Office Rev Dr M'Culloch, , and A Patterson, er; Rev Mr. Robdie, Depositary; J W Gordon, J Gorse and R Dawson,

FOR PROMOTING op of Nova-Scotia; Cogswell; asst setional School, un-

the Board, Rev. E v. D Harris, Rev. n Fitch, Esq, Mr , Dr Harding.---W Rev W Chipman, Foreign Missions:

hard Knight and J. aple of Horton and ttee, M Gay Black, Barry and J Barss, A S Dewolf, Esq of Windsor; John Richard Smith, Esq sqrs of Parrsboro'; ney, Cape Breton; of Bedeque, P E I. en Missionaries and and Cape Breton, totee make a liberal Wesleyan Missionall the Circuits in outed to the general on of 5s or upwards ort. The anniversads its sessions.—The mence in Halifax on

Onslow; the mopurchase of books, ydney, there are a the Burmans.

om 1 to 2 o'clock. John Naylor, Presenr. Assistant do; Barratt, Secretary; T m'kie, R Richy; Mr E Sturmy,

, Esq, President; letcher, Treasurer;

## NOVA SCOTIA (S5) ALMANACK.

NORTH BRITISH SOCIETY .-- Robt Romans, President; A Sinclair, Vice President; Hugh Campbell and A Fraser, Asst. Vice Presidents; A Fiddes, Treasurer; John Watt, Secretary.

FRIENDLY Society.-W Chaplain, president; George Bates, vice president; Moses Andrew, treasurer; Edmund Harrison, secretary.

CARPENTERS' SOCIETY.—Jas Thompson, president; J M'Neil, vice

president; W G Anderson, secretary; H Harrison, treasurer.
COADWAINERS' BENEVOLENT SOCIETY.--President, Geo. Gray,
Vice President, G. Barnstead. Treasurer, W. Whytal. Secretary, J. Wills. Stewards, C. Rieley, and T. Woodaman.

ANTIGONISH BENEVOLENT IRISH SOCIETY .-- R.N. Henry, Esq. president; GA Forrestall, vice president; committee, Arthur M'Kenna, W A Henry, and L Forrestall.

Exchange Reading Rooms.---Committee, William A. Black, Esq. Chairman; George P Lawson, W B Robertson, Thomas Williamson, Stephen Binney, Michael Tobin, junr. and William Lawson, junr

Esquires; Mr John Burket, superintendant.

This establishment is a credit to the Merchants of Halifax, and those, un-This establishment is a credit to the Mercharts of Halifax, and those, under whose more immediate hands it is conducted, and may be ranked with any in the Colonies, as to the variety of information to be derived from the number and variety of English, Scotch, Irish, American and Colonial Pato be found on the tables. Arrivals and departures of all descriptions of vessels are carefully kept account of, and lists containing the names of vessels, loading, where bound. Agent, wharf, and date of sailing:—the names of those sets are carefully kept account of, and lists containing the names of vessels, loading, where bound, Agent, wharf, and date of sailing;—the names of those vessels to sail in the course of the day are also exhibited every morning. There are upwards of 259 Subscribers, who pay twenty five shillings annually. Strangers visiting the Town, Officers of the Army and Navy, and Captains of Merchantmen, are introduced to the rooms by the Subscribers, and entered into the visitors' book.

The Rooms are in the Exchange, and onen every day from 6 o'clock A. M.

The Rooms are in the Exchange, and open every day from 6 o'clock, A. M. to 10 o'clock, P. M. excepting on Sunday during the hours of Divine Service.

SOCIETY OF NOVA-SCOTIA BARRISTERS.--Patron, the Chancellor

and the Chief Justice, for the time being; treasurer, secretary and librarian, J W Nutting, Esq.; sub-librarian, Mr M. Grigor.

HALIFAX LIBRARY.—[Established in August, 1824.]—Committee for the year 1834. Hon. H. H. Cogswell, President; Judge Bliss, Chairman; Henry Pryor, Deputy Chairman; Hugh Hartshorne, J. J. Sawyer, Richard Garland, James F. Gray and Beamish Murdoch, Esquires. Mr. Edward Allison, Treasurer; Mr. Archibald Scott, Secretary and Librarian.

Hours of attendance for issuing and receiving Books, from 12 to 3 o'clock, every day in the year, (Sundays and holidays excepted.) The Library Rooms are kept in the premises, adjoining the Office of the Attorney General, in Hollis Street. The number of Shareholders are one hundred and the office of the institution have been increasing in prespective for two or The affairs of this institution have been increasing in prosperity for two or three years back. At the annual inspection of books in July last, there were reported, in the Library, in good order, 2725 volumes; two thirds of which consist of quarto and octavo size, lettered and full bound in calf. The Quartary Raviews and Manthly, Magazines, are also imported and after the start. consist of quarto and octavo size, lettered and full bound in calf. The Quarterly Reviews, and Monthly Migazines, are also imported, and after the allotted time for issuing in numbers, are bound in volumes.—Subscribers are admitted to the Library, at the rate of forty shillings annually, or twelve shillings and six pence quarterly, payable in advance, and allowed a full set of Novels, or Works of that description at one time Strangers visiting Halifax, are introduced to read during the hours the rooms are open. lifax, are introduced to read during the hours the rooms are open.

MECHANICS' LIBRARY.—Est. Oct. 17, 1831. Subscribers pay 2s 6d

quarterly. Shareholders 15s entrance; and 1s 101d quarterly. are upwards of 1200 vols. at present in the Library. Librarian. Open every evening, except Monday and Wednesday, from William Mitchell,